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23 September, 2015 W0264-01

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Sand and Gravel Merchants L,
Thombewy, Kill. Co. Kildare.

Dear Mr Sheils,
[ refer to your clicnt's application for a waste licence, reference number W0278-01.

It is noted that there is no planning permission in place for the proposed waste activity
the subject of your licence application. This is evident from the planning authority’s
submission to the Agency dated 22/12/2014. This being the case, and given that it is
necessary to carry out Environmental lmpact Assessment for the activity as pait of the
licence application, the Agency is unable at this time to consider your application
further,

You are invited to address this deficiency in the facility’s planning permission and
reverl 10 the Agency with a report on progress within 8 weeks of the date of this letter.
It the issuc is not resolved satisfactorily or if it does not appear possible to resolve it
satisfactorily, the Agency will decide whether it can consider the licence application
and may by notice to you determine (hat it cannot. This will result in the rejection of
your licence application and/or its being regarded as having been withdrawn in
accordance with article 21 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, 1f
any action is initiated by the Agency under article 21, you will be so notified in
accordance with the requirements of article 21(2).

Yours sincerely,

<

Brian Meaney .
Environmental Licensing Programme
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